[Page 223/15] Minutes of a meeting of Wysall and Thorpe in the Glebe Parish Council held in the Village Hall, Wysall, Tuesday January 5, 2016 at 7.30pm

> Couns. David Roberts (Chairman) Simon Stephens (Vice-chairman) Vicki Plant Helen Lewin Lindsay Redfern Carolyn Birch (A) David Grenz Mike Stanley

Also present: Clerk Mike Elliott and Rushcliffe Borough Council member Coun. John Cottee

1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE, Coun. Carolyn Birch

2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none

3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING ON DECEMBER 1, 2015 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman.

4] PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, LIMITED TO 15 MINUTES Nothing was raised.

5] CLERK'S REPORT

The clerk reported that the deposit with the National Savings of £6000 has been processed and deposited..

6] CORRESPONDENCE

Notts County Council responded to the question from the parish council as to which bus services operated in Wysall, saying 831 provides a peak time service to and from Keyworth where connection can be made with Trent Barton services to Nottingham. Service 863 provides an off peak service to Keyworth, Ruddington and East Leake. Both services are operated by the County Council's own fleet.

Gill Berridge, sent a letter of thanks for flowers presented to her on her retirement from the village hall committee and also forwarded a £3000 cheque from hall funds for the council.

Rushcliffe Borough Council Community Assets Register and Michael Edge letter in relation to the initial claim by CAMRA for the Plough public house to be registered as a Community Asset. The meeting was told that CAMRA had since withdrawn their application and it was felt there was no further action currently required from the parish council. Rushcliffe Borough Council Road confirmed the naming as The Old Woodyard for development on land opposite the Plough public house.

7] PLANNING MATTERS

RUSHCLIFFE BOROUGH COUNCIL PLANNING APPLICATIONS

15/02790/VAR. P R Carr, Wysall Game Farm, The Paddock, Bradmore Road, Wysall. Remove condition 5 of planning permission 96/00792/OUT to permit occupation of dwelling by persons unconnected to pheasant rearing enterprise. No objection.

RUSHCLIFFE BOROUGH COUNCIL PLANNING DECISIONS

15/01417/ful. M Egglestone, Windyridge Farm, Wymeswold Road, Thorpe. Two poultry units and associated works, including feed silos, biomass boiler. Grant

15/01004/ful. Rebecca Muldoon, Five Oaks Stables, Rempstone Lane, Wysall. Extension and alterations of 5 stables to facilitate conversion to office use. Grant.

11/01316/ful. D Walsh, Brooklands Racing Stables, Costock Road, Wysall. Siting of mobile home in connection with livery busi ess. Refuse.

8] VILLAGE HALL

The next meeting of the Hall committee would be held later in the month. There had been no movement in regard to appointment of sometime to replace Gill Berridge.

9] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS INCLUDING CPR TRAINING AND DEFIBRILLATOR

It was agreed that on March 5 the council would stage a litter pick in the national Clean for the Queen event being statged to celebrate the 90th birthday of Her Majesty. It was agreed after those who had been on the litter pick returned to the village hall they would be served with bacon sandwiches and tea and coffee.

It was agreed action be taken to advertise proposals for CPR training to be staged in the village, and Couns. Stanley and Stephens would arrange.

10] FINANCE

A] CHEQUES FOR PAYMENT were approved as per the circulated list.

B] BUDGET AND PRECEPT FOR 2016-7. Members considered a report presented by the clerk and after discussion agreed to seek a precept for the coming months of £8,250, the same figure that had been called for over the past two years.

11] VILLAGE WEBSITE

The council discussed the suggestion of having a Facebook account and agreed it should. Couns. Stephens and Stanley would look to make the arrangements.

12] EMERGENCY PLAN There was no report to put forward.

13] CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS TO INCLUDE ITEMS RAISED BY MEMBERS PROVIDING NO DECISION IS NECESSARY. No matters were raised.

14] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING ON FEBRUARY 2, 2016 AT 7.30PM. Nothing was put forward.

There being no further business the meeting ended at business the meeting closed at 8-40pm.